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I hereby certify that the Municipal Council, at its meeting held on July 26, 2016 resolved: 
 
23. That the following actions be taken with respect to the 6th Report of the Trees and Forests 
Advisory Committee from its meeting held on June 22, 2016: 
 
a) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to consider the following comments with 

respect to the proposed changes to the Street Tree Guidelines: 
 

i) include a Non-Invasive First Policy for any city approved plantings;  
ii) a proposal to consider phased planting, prior to assumption, in new subdivisions 

for the next version of the Design Specification and Guidelines document; and, 
iii) the changes to the Street Tree Guidelines as appended to clause 6 of the 6th 

Report of the Trees and Forests Advisory Committee; 
 

it being noted that the TFAC approved A. Cantel to attend a future meeting of the 
Environmental and Ecological Planning Advisory Committee to share the TFAC’s Non-
Invasive First proposal; 

 
b) the following actions be taken with respect to the Urban Forestry Strategy (UFS) Update: 
 

i) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to prepare a detailed written report, 
which includes a copy of the task table with item-by-item updates and provides a 
systematic reporting framework for the next 18 years of the Urban Forest Strategy, 
for the bi-annual Urban Forestry Strategy update in November; and, 

ii) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to provide a template for the above 
noted report to the Trees and Forests Advisory Committee’s August meeting for 
comment, in preparation for the November presentation; 

 
it being noted that the UFS is included on the 2016 approved TFAC work plan; and, 

 
c) clauses 1 to 5 and 8, BE RECEIVED. (23/13/PEC) 
 

 
C. Saunders 
City Clerk 
/jb 
 
 
cc: A. Macpherson, Manager, Environmental & Parks Planning 
 I. Listar, Manager, Urban Forestry 
 S. Rowland, Urban Forestry Planner 
 K. Butts, Executive Assistant, Planning 
 Trees and Forests Advisory Committee 
 Environmental and Ecological Planning Advisory Committee 
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